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From: Cyndi Sharkey
To: Mike Applegarth; Dustin Fratto
Subject: Fw: Sandy City Bulk Waste Pickup
Date: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:54:54 AM






From: Steven Briggs <steven@briggs.tv>
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 10:43 AM
To: Cyndi Sharkey <csharkey@sandy.utah.gov>
Subject: Sandy City Bulk Waste Pickup
 
Please do not eliminate this program.  Aside from the poor reasons I've seen listed
for doing this new dumpster scheduling, I have some other comments:


1) This doesn't work in other cities that are doing it.  In WVC, for example,
residents complain because the dumpster gets dropped off while they're at work,
and is filled by their neighbors before they even have a chance to put what they
needed to in it.  


2) It won't scale.  How many dumpsters does Sandy City plan on keeping around
for this?  How long until Sandy City begins charging for them due to high demand
and low supply?


3) Not everybody has space for a dumpster to be dropped off.  This is an
inconvenience.


This feels like a cost-cutting measure disguised as good intentions, and I don't buy
it.  Please do not cut this program.  I'd be happy to even pay a little toward it if it's
about budget.


Thanks,
Steven Briggs
884 E Spartan Dr
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